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Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 24, 2017
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Marissa Friedrich, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economics

RE: Docket No. 160144-WU - Application for a transfer of Certificate No. 288-W in
Pasco County from Orange Land Water Supply to Orange Land Utilities, LLC.

This cover memo is a replacement for Document No. 00592-17 currently in Docket No. 160143-
WU. Please move Document No. 00592-17 to Docket No. 160144-WU
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Marissa Friedrich

From: Mike Smallridge <mike@fuslllic.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 2:07 PM
To: Marissa Friedrich

Subject: RE: Orangeland Misc. Service Charges

The hourly salary for the admin is $18.00 and the hourly salary for the field is $17.25... Did | answer your question
correctly?mike

From. Manssa Fnednch lmgllto mfnedn@@c state. ﬂ us]
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 10:54 AM

To: 'Mike Smaliridge’
Subject: Orangeland Misc. Service Charges

Hey Mike,

Below is an example of the format used by utility’s to justify the costs incurred by the utility of miscellaneous service
charges. The requested miscellaneous service charges for Orangeland were calculated with an hourly salary for labor of
$17.25 as provided in the cost justification submitted for this transfer docket file. It is unclear as to whether the $17.25
includes both administrative and field labor or just one of the labor components.

in order for the utility to accurately recover labor costs associated with miscellaneous service charges, please respond to
this e-mail providing me the hourly salary of the field employee and administrative employee who processes and

administers miscellaneous service charges.

Initial Connection Charge Calculation

Normal Hours After Hours
Activity Cost Activity Cost

Labor (Administrative) Labor (Administrative)
(536/hr x1/4hr) $9.00 | ($36/hr x1/4hr) $9.00
Labor (Field) Labor (Field)
($36/hr x 1/3 hr) $12.00 | ($54/hr x1/3hr) $18.00
Transportation Transportation
($.54/mile x 10 miles-to/from) $5.40 | ($.54/mile x 10 miles-to/from) $5.40
Total $26.40 | Total $32.40

Source: Docket No. 150010-WS — Application for staff-assisted rate case in Brevard County by Aquarina Utilities, inc.

Please do not recreate the chart, | will do that for you. | just need the hourly salaries for the respectlve ﬁeid and 2

administrative employees.
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Thanks, = 7
Marissa Friedrich il
Public Utility Analyst I e
Florida Public Service Commission- Division of Economics 8‘] (

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
(850) 413-6473






